

## Patient information

# Minimal Phototoxic Dose (MPD) Bath PUVA

## **Dermatology Department**

An MPD is a safety test carried out to assess if you are suitable before bath PUVA light treatment.

It is carried out to ensure that you are started on the correct dose of PUVA light. If you start on too low a dose, the light dose will not be high enough to treat your condition. If you are started on too high a dose, a sunburn type reaction may happen.

The test may also detect other skin conditions that have not been diagnosed, or that are made worse by the light.

## How is an MPD performed?

You should lie in the warm Psoralen bath immersed up to the neck for 15 minutes. The nurse will time this.

Immediately following the bath, you should pat yourself dry and then you will be asked to lie face down on a couch. A skin-testing unit with six holes will be placed onto your back (the unit is about the size of a two pence coin). The rest of your skin will be protected with black cloths. A portable fluorescent lamp will then deliver the UVA light to the back.

During this time you will be aware of clicking noises as the flaps close one by one to cover the holes and give you six doses of light.

This procedure takes approximately ten minutes. The area tested will be marked with a pen.

You will be asked to return in 72 hours for the area to be assessed.

### Eye protection during bath PUVA

Glasses/goggles must be worn in the bath to protect your eyes.

### If the solution splashes in your eyes, inform nursing staff immediately.

There is usually no need to wear protective glasses following treatment unless your skin disease is very extensive.

Broadgreen Hospital PIF 629 V8

## Are there any alternative treatments available?

An MPD is the only way of testing your sensitivity to Ultraviolet Light A prior to starting a course of Bath PUVA.

## What will happen if I decide not to have the treatment?

If you decide not to have the MPD test we would be unable to treat your skin with Bath PUVA as it may result in a serious burn to your skin.

## **Advice during MPD**

#### Do:

- Tell your nurses if you are taking any new medications.
- Keep the area dry.

#### Do not:

- Sunbathe or use sunbeds.
- Wear cosmetics or perfumes as these increase your sensitivity to the light treatment.
- Eat foods that contain natural psoralens (celery, parsnips, figs, limes and carrots)
  on the days you are having treatment as these may increase your sensitivity to the
  light treatment.
- Use steroid creams on the MPD area.

#### Side effects of MPD

The majority of people will have some itching and skin redness. Other less common side effects are burning, soreness and blistering at site of MPD, freckles, tanning and skin pigment change at MPD site.

If you do have a skin reaction then your treatment plan may change.

#### **Feedback**

Your feedback is important to us and helps us influence care in the future.

Following your discharge from hospital or attendance at your outpatient appointment you will receive a text asking if you would recommend our service to others. Please take the time to text back, you will not be charged for the text and can opt out at any point. Your co-operation is greatly appreciated.

Broadgreen Hospital PIF 629 V8

#### **Further information**

Lynn Owens
Specialist Nurse
Phototherapy Unit (off ward 4)
Level 2 Alexandra Wing
Broadgreen Hospital
Tel. 0151 282 6892

Text phone number: 18001 0151 282 6892

**Author: Dermatology Department** 

Review date: February 2026

All Trust approved information is available on request in alternative formats, including other languages, easy read, large print, audio, Braille, moon and electronically.

يمكن توفير جميع المعلومات المتعلقة بالمرضى الموافق عليهم من قبل انتمان المستشفى عند الطلب بصيغ أخرى، بما في ذلك لغات أخرى وبطرق تسهل قراءتها وبالحروف الطباعية الكبيرة وبالصوت وبطريقة برايل للمكفوفين وبطريقة مون والكترونيا.

所有經信托基金批准的患者資訊均可以其它格式提供,包括其它語言、 易讀閱讀軟件、大字

體、音頻、盲文、穆恩體(Moon)盲文和電子格式,敬請索取。

در صورت تمایل میتوانید کلیه اطلاعات تصویب شده توسط اتحادیّه در رابطه با بیماران را به اشکال مختلف در دسترس داشته باشید، از جمله به زبانهای دیگر، به زبان ساده، چاپ درشت، صوت، خط مخصوص کوران، مون و بصورت روی خطی موجود است.

زانیاریی پیّومندیدار به و نهخو شانه ی له لایمن تراسته و پهسهند کراون، ئهگهر داوا بکریّت له فوّرماته کانی تردا بریتی له زمانه کانی ترد و نمایی ترد ایریتی دهنگ، هیّلی موون و نماییکتروّنیکی همیه.

所有经信托基金批准的患者信息均可以其它格式提供,包括其它语言、 易读阅读软件、大字体、音频、盲文、穆恩体(Moon)盲文和电子格式,敬请索取。

Dhammaan warbixinta bukaanleyda ee Ururka ee la oggol yahay waxaa marka la codsado lagu heli karaa nuskhado kale, sida luqado kale, akhris fudud, far waaweyn, dhegeysi, farta braille ee dadka indhaha la', Moon iyo nidaam eletaroonig ah.

Broadgreen Hospital PIF 629 V8